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Stacy Procter 
Cal. Bar No, 221078, sprocter@ftc.gov 
Faye Chen Barnouw 
Cal. Bar No. 168631, tbarnouw@ftc.gov 
Nicholas May 
DC Bar No. 979754, nmay@ftc.gov 
Federal Trade Commission 
10877 Wilshire Blvd., Suite 700 
Los Angeles, CA 90024 
Tel: (310) 824-4343; Fax: (310) 824-4380 

Attorneys for Plaintiff 
Federal Trade Commission 

NOV Q 6 2012 

CLERK U S DISTRICT COURT 
DISTRICT OF ARIZONA 

BY P DEPUTY 

IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
FOR THE DISTRICT OF ARIZONA 

Federal Trade Commission 

Plaintiff, 

vs. 

American Business Builders, LLC, an 
Arizona Limited Liability Company; ENF, 
LLC, an Arizona Limited Liability 
Company also d/b/a Network Market 
Solutions; UMS Group, LLC, an Arizona 
Limited Liability Company; United 
Merchant Services, LLC, an Arizona 
Limited Liability Company; Universal 
Marketing and Training, LLC, an Arizona 
Limited Liability Company; Unlimited 
Training Services, LLC, an Arizona 
Limited Liability Company; Shane 
Michael Hanna a/k/a 
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1 MEMORANDUM OF POINTS AND AUTHORITIES 

2 In support of this application, Plaintiff states the following: 

3 1. Local Rule 7 .2( e) 
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1 Business 
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1 9. Defendant United Merchant Services, LLC ("UMS") is an Arizona limited 

2 liability company that has maintained its principal place of business at 4734 W. Glendale 

3 Avenue, Glendale, AZ 85301. UMS transacts or has transacted business in the District of 

4 Arizona, including through its principal place of business and a private mail box located 

5 at 4397 W. Bethany Home Road, Suite 1326, Glendale, AZ 85301. At times material to 

6 this Complaint, acting alone or in concert with others, UMS advertised, marketed, 

7 distributed, or sold a business opportunity to consumers throughout the United States. 

8 10. Defendant Universal Marketing and Training, LLC ("UM&T") is an 

9 Arizona limited liability company with its principal place of business in the District of 

10 Arizona. UM&T transacts or has transacted business in the District of Arizona, including 

11 through private mail boxes located at 4397 W. Bethany Home Road, Suites 1210 and 

12 1327, Glendale, AZ 85301. At times material to this Complaint, acting alone or in 

13 concert with others, UM&T has advertised, marketed, distributed, or sold a business 

14 opportunity to consumers throughout the United States. 

15 11. Defendant Unlimited Training Services, LLC ("UTS") is an Arizona 

16 limited liability company that has maintained its principal 14 

in the2District 
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1 participated in the acts and practices of the Corporate Defendants that constitute the 

2 common enterprise. 

3 COMMERCE 

4 15. At all times material to this complaint, the Defendants have maintained a 

5 substantial course of trade in the offering for sale and sale of business opportunities, in or 

6 affecting commerce, as "commerce" is defined in Section 4 of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.c. 

7 § 44. 

8 THE DEFENDANTS' BUSINESS PRACTICES 

9 The Business Opportunity 

10 16. Defendants have carried out an illegal business opportunity scam which has 

11 defrauded consumers out of hundreds of thousands of dollars. 

12 17. In telemarketing calls to consumers, Defendants represent that that they 

13 provide low-cost credit card and other payment processing services and related products 

14 (e.g., credit card terminals and merchant cash advances) to small businesses. Defendants 

15 tell consumers that, for 4 r
ysmall to t e l l  consumers I n  b u s r e d i t  D e f e n D A N T S '  payment processing services and p r o d u c t s  to small businesses. The 

consumers 

to 

busredit opportunity 
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1 specific geographic territory and which enroll with Defendants or use Defendants' 

2 services will be the customers or accounts of the consumer. 

3 20. Defendants also represent that consumers will receive support from 

4 Defendants in operating their new business. lIT numerous instances, Defendants represent 

5 that such support will include training or coaching, the provision of printed marketing 

6 materials such as flyers or brochures, business cards, business licenses, or the creation of 

7 a website where consumers can review the status of pending accounts or customers. 

8 Defendants have also represented that they will provide consumers with sales lead lists. 

9 21. Typically within several days of Defendants' initial call to consumers, 

10 Defendants market and sell to consumers telemarketing sales leads 12d
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1 23. Defendants also make representations, either expressly 
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1 of their key personnel have been the subject of any civil or criminal action for 

2 misrepresentation, fraud, securities law violations, or unfair or deceptive practices; 

3 material terms andTc 11.7 0 Teerms 
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1 33. In truth and in fact, in numerous instances in which Defendants have made 

2 the representation set forth in Paragraph 32 ofthis Complaint, purchasers of Defendants' 

3 business opportunity have not earned substantial income. 

4 34. Therefore, Defendants' representation as set forth in Paragraph 32 of this 
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1 the seller, any earnings claims the seller makes, the seller's litigation history, any 

2 cancellation and refund policy the seller offers, and contact information of prior 

3 purchasers. 16 C.F.R. § 437.3(a)(1)-(5). Furthermore, this information must be disclosed 

4 at least seven (7) days before the prospective purchaser signs a contract or makes a 

5 payment. 16 C.F.R. § 437.2. The pre-sale disclosure of this 
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1 40. Pursuant to Section 18(d)(3) of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. § 57a(d)(3), a 

2 violation of the Business Opportunity Rule constitutes an unfair or deceptive act or 

3 practice in or affecting commerce in violation of Section 5(a) of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.c. 

4 § 45(a). 

5 COUNT TWO 

6 Disclosure Document Violations 

7 41. In numerous instances in connection with the offer for sale, sale, or 

8 promotion of a business opportunity, Defendants have failed to furnish prospective 

9 purchasers with a disclosure document and any required attachments, within the time 

10 period prescribed by the Business Opportunity Rule. 

11 42. Defendants' acts and practices, as described in paragraph 41 above, violate 

12 the Business Opportunity Rule, 16 C.F.R. §§ 437.2 and 437.3(a), and Section 5(a) of the 

13 FTC 13 
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1 misrepresented the likelihood that the Defendants will find accounts or customers for the 

2 prospective purchaser. 

3 46. Defendants acts and practices, as described in paragraph 45 above, 
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ATTACHMENT A 
(Civil Cover Sheet, FTC v. American Business Builders, LLC et al.) 

1. (c) Plaintiffs' Attorneys (Firm Name, Address, and Telephone Number) 

Stacy Procter, Faye Chen Barnouw, and Nicholas May 
Federal Trade Commission 
10877 Wilshire Blvd., Ste. 700 
Los Angeles, CA 90024 
Tel: (310) 824-4343 

DEFENDANTS 

American Business Builders, LLC, 
an Arizona Limited Liability Company; 

ENF, LLC, 
an Arizona Limited Liability Company also d/b/a Network Market 
Solutions; 

UMS Group, LLC, 
an Arizona Limited Liability Company; 

United Merchant Services, LLC, 
an Arizona Limited Liability Company; 

Universal Marketing and Training, LLC, 
an Arizona Limited Liability Company; 

Unlimited Training Services, LLC, 
an Arizona Limited Liability Company; 

Shane Michael Hanna a/k/a Shane Michael Romeo, 
an individual; and 

Stephen Spratt, 
an individual. 


